North Central Texas Council Of Governments

TO: Interested Parties DATE: July 5, 2024

FROM: Ken Kirkpatrick
General Counsel

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals for In-Plant Vehicle Inspection Services

The North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG) is seeking a qualified individual or
firm to provide in-plant inspection services for light-duty electric buses and light-duty cutaway
transit buses. The transit vehicles will support transportation services in Elkhart, Indiana for the
following Federal Transit Administration (FTA) grant programs: Urbanized Area Formula and Bus
and Bus Facilities.

This is an invitation to respond to the Request for Proposals (RFP). Proposals must be
received no later than 5:00 pm, Central Time, on Friday, August 2, 2024, to Bobby Gomez,
Transportation Planner Ill, North Central Texas Council of Governments, 616 Six Flags Drive,
Arlington, Texas 76011 and electronic submissions to TransRFPs@nctcog.org. Proposals
received after that time will not be considered and will be returned to the submitter unopened.
The in-hand submittal will count as the official submittal. The RFP will be available at
www.nctcog.org/rfp by the close of business on Friday, July 5, 2024.

NCTCOG will accept written questions submitted by email to TransRFPs@nctcog.org. Written
questions concerning the RFP should be submitted by 5:00 pm, on Friday, July 12, 2024. Any
amendments or updates to the RFP, as well as all questions and responses, will be posted on
NCTCOG's website. We appreciate your consideration of this request.

Y

Ken Kirkpatrick

AM:bw

cc: Bobby Gomez, NCTCOG
Procurement File

616 Six Flags Drive, Centerpoint Two
P. O. Box 5888, Arlington, Texas 76005-5888
(817) 640-3300 FAX: 817-640-7806 @ recycled paper
www.nctcog.org



